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London Borough of Havering (20025659) London Borough of Havering Response to
Position Statement on status of agreement with third parties (REP9-069)

LB Havering has reviewed the Applicant's submission “Document 9.126 Position

statement on status of agreement with third parties”.

It notes that there are still a number of issues remaining, regarding drainage which affects
the works area within plot 1/ 8 and the loss of the temporary spoil area. Havering remains
concerned that these issues affect the operational requirements of the Gardens of Peace
and as such until an agreement can be reached between all parties, its objection on policy

compliance grounds remains.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel Douglas
Team Leader Transport Planning

Cleaner, Safer, Prouder Together





